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February 24, 2016 
 
 
TO:  ALL INTERESTED PROPOSERS 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: Park Boulevard CR 694 Sidewalk Improvements (LAP) – 
 Professional Engineering Services 
 
PROPOSAL NUMBER: 156-0018-NC (SS) 
 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL IS DUE: March 17, 2016 @ 3:00 P.M. 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
Following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses relative to referenced Request 
for Proposal (RFP): 
 
QUESTIONS: 

 
1. Question:  I did not see any prequalification requirements for the consultants in the RFP.  Are 

consultants and subconsultants required to be pre-qualified with FDOT for particular FDOT 
workgroups?  What workgroups (3.1, 7.3, 8.1, 8.2, etc.)? 
Response:  Per the Local Agency Program Manual, Chapter 18, the local agency may use its 
own consultant qualification process for projects located off the state highway system.  This 
project is off-system. 

 
2. Question:  Is it a requirement to have the overall design team to meet the FDOT DBE goal of 9.91%? 

Response:  Per the Local Agency Program Manual, Chapter 14, the DBE goal of 9.91% is a 
continuing goal that supports the overall success of the program and not a mandatory 
requirement. 

 
3. Question:  Considering the project scope has relatively few specialties required, is it necessary to 

have at least 9.91% DBE participation? 
Response:  Please see response to question number 2 above. 

 
4. Question:  In the Submittal Requirements I did not see any page size requirements.  Are pages 

limited to 8.5”x11” or can some 11”x17” pages be used (maybe folded to 8.5”x11”)? 
Response:  Preference is 8.5” x 11”. 
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5. Question:  Is there a minimum font size requirement on the submittal pages? 
Response:  No.  Use professional judgment. 

 
 
All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
Please remember to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section G, Page 24 under Addendum No.1 and 
return with completed proposal package. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Joseph Lauro, CPPO/CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 
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